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The Campus. Texas State College For Women

Stock#: 72731

Map Maker: Spellman

Date: 1947

Place: Denton, Texas
Color: Color
Condition: VG

Size: 29 x 19.5 inches
Price: SOLD
Description:

Rare Pictorial Map of Texas State Women's College by noted Texas artist (and TSWC Art Professor)
Coreen Spellman.

Oriented with east at the top, the map provides a lively pictorial look at the campus of TSWC, the first all
women's public university in Texas. The campus buildings and streets are shown, as are a number of the
local shops, the Gallopin' Goose bus, althletic fields, golf course, etc.

The map provides a rich imagery of the campus and its students -- a remarkably different imagery than
those of most of her contemporaries.

The map is signed at the top of the title cartouche by Coreen Spellman, who majored in Costume Design at
TSWC in 1925, when it was still called College of Industrial Arts., returning to the school as an Art
Department Instructor in about 1930 (see complete bio below), where she taught until 1974. A skilled
artist and lithographer, she produced at least 2 pictorial maps of the campus, the first in 1928 and this
second map in 1947, after the campus had more than doubled in size.

Texas State Women's College / Texas Woman's University

In the late nineteenth century, several Texas-based groups, including the Texas Press Women's
Association, the Texas Federation of Women's Clubs, the Grange, and the Woman's Christian Temperance
Union, sought to esatablish a state women's college focused on a practical education, including domestic
skills young women would need to prepare as wives and mothers.

In 1901, the creation of the school was authorized by the Texas Legislature. Originally named the Texas
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Industrial Institute and College for the Education of White Girls of the State of Texas in the Arts and
Sciences, the school opened in Denton in 1902 . The school was soon renamed the Girls Industrial College
in 1903 and conferred its first degrees the following year. In 1905, the name changed again to the College
of Industrial Arts and expanded its programs to include liberal arts, fine arts, and sciences.

The school was primarily focused on rural and small town women seeking vocational training. The school
was the first in Texas to offer instruction in home economics, supplying an overwhelming majority of the
state's high school teachers in home economics in the early twentieth century. In 1914, the school
implemented its first four-year college curriculum, and the first bachelor's degrees were conferred in
1915.

By 1929, the college had expanded its programs sufficiently to be accredited by the Southern Association
of Colleges and Secondary Schools, the American Association of University Women, and the Association of
American Universities. In 1930, the school began offering its first master's degrees. In 1934, the school
underwent another name change to the Texas State College for Women (TSCW) to reflect its growing
reputation as a premiere institution of higher education for women in the state.

In 1950, TSCW developed the first nationally accredited nursing program in the state, opening at the
original Parkland Hospital in downtown Dallas in 1954, and joining the Oak Ridge Institute for Nuclear
Studies in the 1960s, receiving a series of research grants from the National Aeronautics and Space
Administration to study the health effects on humans in space flights.

In 1956, it established the first building in Texas dedicated solely to the instruction of library sciences.
Finally, in 1957, the school changed its name for the fourth time to Texas Woman's University, and
expanded its health sciences programs to a campus in Houston in 1960.

The college also enjoyed a close relationship with Texas A&M University in College Station in the early
and mid-twentieth century. As the only gender segregated public colleges in Texas at the time, the schools
generated considerable media attention for their institutional-supported fraternizing at major sporting and
social events; for several decades, a "Tessie" was named the "Aggie Sweetheart" at A&M's football rivalry
matchup. The practice ended in the 1970s when each school began admitting both male and female
students

TSCW originally admitted only white students. The university integrated in 1961.

Rarity

We were unable to locate any other examples of the map.
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OCLC locates a single example of her 1928 map at the University of Texas at Arlington.

Detailed Condition:
Several marginal tears, entering the printed image, expertly repaired on the verso.
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